From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in

Date: 16-06-2023 16:34

Subject: AICTE- Ministry of Cooperation —Hackathon: Creation of dashboard for CRCS portal - Submission deadline 22nd June 2023
(5:00 PM) —reg.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Greetings from AICTE..

In continuation to our email dated 13" June 2023 and 15" June 2023, regarding Hackathon:
Creation of dashboard for CRCS portal, it is to inform you that the collection of responses
through Google Form has been started from yesterday onwards (i.e. 15" June 2023) and the last
date for the submission is 22" June 2023 (5:00 PM).

Therefore, you are requested to circulate this information among the students of your institute.

The Google form for submission of responses is given below:

https://forms.gle/eaWDq65hYDpSpj3P6

It is again requested to circulate the among the students and encourage them to participate in this
Hackathon. The Guidelines and other required documents are also attached to email for
reference.

For any clarifications, feel free to contact us.

PFA:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CDzrbbWDwM4Dfc1GKaLMYWym0dXK9mUy/view?usp=sh

aring

PFA: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1-in1GxrOF X9-
ZxfoJHW6UUVM HQHLa2A/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=117518947182740027481 &rtpof=true&
sd=true

With regards,

Dr. Buddha Chandrasekhar,
Chief Coordinating Officer,
AICTE HQs, New Delhi
011-29581423
internship@aicte-india.org
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